I. IDENTITY OF THE PETITIONER 

The State of Washington, appellant, petitions the Court for 

review of a decision of the Court of Appeals in State v. Jones, COA 

no. 69118-0-1 filed August 12,2013. 

II. COURT OF APPEALS OPINION 

The Court of Appeals filed an opinion on August 12, 2013 

affirming the trial court's decision to deny the State the opportunity 

to introduce new evidence to establish the factual comparability to 

the equivalent offenses in Washington of the defendant's California 

convictions for murder and attempted murder upon re-sentencing. 

The decision was unpublished. A copy of the decision is attached 

to this petition as appendix A. 

Ill. ISSUE 

1. When a case is remanded for resentencing, does RCW 

9.94A.503 allow the State to introduce new evidence showing the 

comparability of out of state convictions? 

IV. STATEMENT OF THE CASE 

The defendant, John A. Jones was convicted of one count of 

second degree assault. By special verdict it found the offense was 

committed within the sight or sound of the victim or the defendant's 

minor child or children under the age of 18. 1 CP 391-392. 
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After trial the State submitted some information to the court 

in order to determine the defendant's criminal history. That 

information included a certified copy of a California Information 

charging the defendant with one count of murder with a firearm, two 

counts of attempted murder with a firearm, and one count of assault 

with a firearm and documents showing that the defendant pled 

guilty to those charges. 4 CP 454-483. The trial court calculated 

the defendant's offender score as 6 by counting the murder and 

attempted murder convictions. 1 CP 371-372. It did not include 

the convictions for assault or a conviction for possession of a 

controlled substance. ld. The court then sentenced the defendant 

to an exceptional sentence of 120 months. 2 CP 376. 

The defendant appealed his conviction and sentence. The 

conviction was affirmed, but the sentence overturned on the basis 

that the trial court had not conducted a comparability analysis. On 

remand the State supplemented the record with additional 

information from the murder and attempted murder cases, and 

information establishing a prior conviction for possession of 

controlled substances. 2 CP 209-308, 362-364. 

The defendant objected to the State supplementing the 

record. He further argued that the supplemental materials did not 
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establish the California convictions for murder and attempted 

murder were comparable to those offenses in Washington. 1 CP 

168-169; 2 CP 309-317. 

The trial court permitted the State to supplement the record. 

It determined the defendant's offender score was 7 and again 

imposed an exceptional sentence of 120 months. 1 CP 174-175; 2 

CP 202-204. 

The defendant appealed his sentence again. The Court of 

appeals reversed the sentence and remanded for resentencing. 

The court reasoned that murder and attempted murder were not 

legally comparable to those crimes in Washington. The court also 

found that the information supplied by the State was insufficient to 

prove factual comparability. The defendant had admitted to facts in 

the p.x. transcript when he pled guilty to those crimes, but the 

transcript was not in the record. 1 CP 187, 193-194. 

Upon resentencing the State submitted an uncertified copy 

of the p.x. transcript from the California murder and attempted 

murder convictions. The trial court indicated that a certified copy 

would be required. It denied the State's request for a short 

continuance to obtain the certified copy of the transcript. It then 

determined the defendant's offender score based solely on the prior 
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drug conviction. Based on that offender score, and without 

considering the prior convictions for murder and attempted murder, 

the court imposed an exceptional sentence of 60 months. RP 2, 7-

11; 1 CP 130-132. A few days after the sentencing hearing the 

State filed a certified copy of the transcript of the p.x. hearing. 1 CP 

1-128. 

V. ARGUMENT 

A. THE COURT OF APPEALS ERRED WHEN IT DID NOT GIVE 
EFFECT TO LEGISLATIVE AMENDMENTS PERMITTING THE 
PARTIES TO INTRODUCE NEW EVIDENCE ON 
RESENTENCING AFTER APPEAL. 

The State offered evidence to establish the defendant's 

convictions for murder and attempted murder were factually 

comparable to Washington's version of those crimes. RCW 

9.94A.530 expressly allows the State to produce that evidence at a 

resentencing hearing after appeal. Despite that statutory authority 

the trial court refused to permit the State to introduce that evidence, 

and the Court of Appeals affirmed that ruling. These decisions are 

contrary to the plain language of the statute. 

Before the 2008 amendments to RCW 9.94A.530 this Court 

fashioned a rule that governed when the State may introduce new 

evidence upon remand for resentencing after an appellate court 

found an error in calculating the defendant's offender score in State 
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v. Ford, 137 Wn.2d 472, 973 P.2d 452 (1999). Where the disputed 

issues had been fully litigated the Court would hold the State to the 

existing record. ld. at 485. Where the defendant had failed to 

object to the record supporting the State's offender score 

calculation the State would be permitted to supplement the record. 

ld. at 485-486. This "no second chance" rule was adopted from the 

Court of Appeals decision in the companion case State v. 

McCorkle, 88 Wn. App. 485, 500, 945 P.2d 736 (1997), affirmed, 

137 Wn.2d 490 (1999). ld. 

The Court subsequently applied this rule in State v. Lopez, 

147 Wn.2d 515, 55 P.3d 609 (2002), and In re Cadwallader, 155 

Wn.2d 867, 123 P.3d 456 (2005). In 2008, in response to Ford, 

McCorkle, Lopez, and Cadwallader the Legislature amended a 

number of statutes in "an act relating to ensuring that offenders 

receive accurate sentences ... " Laws of Washington 2008, Ch. 231. 

In the first section of that act the legislature specifically set out its 

reasons for amending those statutes. 

It is the legislature's intent to ensure that offenders 
receive accurate sentences that are based on their 
actual, complete criminal history 

Laws of Washington 2008, Ch. 231, §1. 
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The legislature also stated that it was amending the statute 

to alter the holdings in Ford, McCorkle, Lopez, and Cadwallader in 

order to eliminate the "no second chance" rule. ld. 

In part the Legislature amended RCW 9.94A.530 to state 

"[o]n remand for resentencing following appeal or collateral attack, 

the parties shall have the opportunity to present and the court to 

consider all relevant evidence regarding criminal history, including 

criminal history not previously presented." Laws of Washington 

2008, Ch. 231, § 4. This amendment directly eliminates the "no 

second chance" rule articulated in Ford and McCorkle and applied 

in Lopez and Cadwallader. 

Previously the court has not failed to apply statutory 

amendments made in response to court opinions. This Court 

concluded that assault could not be a predicate offense for second 

degree felony murder as that statute was written in In re Andress, 

147 Wn.2d 602, 56 P.3d 981 (2002). In response, the legislature 

amended RCW 9A.32.050 to specifically include assault as a 

predicate offense for that crime. Laws of Washington 2003, Ch. 3, 

§1, 2. This court has recognized those amendments applied 

prospectively from the date of enactment. State v. Gamble, 154 
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Wn.2d 457, 470-471, 114 P.3d 464 (2005) (Madsen, concurring), 

Bowman v. State, 162 Wn.2d 325, 335, 172 P.3d 681 (2007). 

Similarly, the legislature amended RCW 9.94A.030 and 

RCW 9.94A.525 in response to this Court's decision in State v. 

Cruz, 139 Wn.2d 186, 985 P.2d 834 (1999) and State v. Smith, 144 

Wn.2d 665, 30 P.3d 1245, 39 P.2d 294 (2001 ). See Laws of 

Washington 2002, Ch. 107. Those amendments altered the 

definition of criminal history and required previously washed out 

convictions to be included in the defendant's offender score if they 

would be included under the current version of the Sentencing 

Reform Act. ld. This Court upheld those amendments, stating "this 

court has repeatedly held that the legislature may prospectively 

overrule this court's interpretation of statutory terms." State v. 

Varga, 151 Wn.2d 179, 194, 86 P.3d 139 (2004). 

The only time this court has declined to give effect to a 

statutory amendment made in response to the court's decision is 

when that decision is based on constitutional grounds. "Of course, 

it is the duty of the court to invalidate a statute if it contravenes the 

constitution ... For the court to repeal a statute for no other reason 

than that it conflicts with the doctrine of stare decisis, is an obvious 

encroachment upon the legislative branch of the government." ld. 
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at 194 quoting, Windust v. Department of Labor and Industries, 52 

Wn.2d 33, 37, 323 P.2d 241 (1958). Thus this Court invalidated a 

portion of the 2008 amendments to RCW 9.94A.500 and RCW 

9.94A.530 that altered the State's burden of proof at a sentencing 

hearing. State v. Hunley, 175 Wn.2d 901, 287 P.3d 584 (2012). 

Because the burden of proof was based on constitutional grounds, 

the amendment could not withstand scrutiny. ld. at 590-592. 

The portion of the amendment at issue here does not relate 

to the burden of proof. Nor was the remedy on remand adopted by 

this court in Ford otherwise constitutionally dictated. In the context 

of noncapital sentencing proceedings double jeopardy does not 

preclude the State from introducing new evidence at a resentencing 

hearing after appeal. Monge v. California, 524 U.S. 721, 118 S.Ct. 

2246, 141 L.Ed.2d 615 (1998), State v. Nunez, 174 Wn.2d 707, 

718, 285 P.3d 21 (2012). Rather it appears that the "no second 

chance" rule articulated in Ford was based on a policy of judicial 

economy. The legislature has decided to alter that policy to favor 

accuracy in sentencing. 

This court will accept review when the issues presented in 

the petition involve an issue of substantial public interest that 

should be determined by the Supreme Court. RAP 13.4(b)(4). The 
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issue in this petition is whether in light of specific statutory direction 

to allow the parties to introduce relevant evidence upon 

resentencing, the trial court erred when it refused to do so. Despite 

the legislative amendment the Court of Appeals felt bound by this 

Court's earlier decisions. Slip Opinion at 11. The question 

presented here is a question of substantial public interest. The 

Court of Appeals position on this question strongly indicates that 

this Court should take review and definitively give the public and 

the courts an answer to this question. 

VI. CONCLUSION 

For the foregoing reason the State asks the Court to take 

review of the Court of Appeals decision affirming the trial court's 

decision to deny the State the opportunity to supplement the record 

at the defendant's re-sentencing hearing.