A. ISSUE PRESENTED 

Whether the Court of Appeals correctly held that the 2008 

amendments to RCW 9.94A.530 did not overrule this Court's decision 

in State v. Ford, 137 Wn.2d 472, 973 P.2d 452 (1999), barring the State 

from getting a second chance to prove comparability after failing in its 

burden of proof in the face of a defendant's objection? 

B. STATEMENTOFTHECASE 

1. Facts from the sentencing hearing. Following a jury trial, 

John Jones III was convicted of one count of second degree assault 

involving domestic violence. CP 392, 401. The jury also found in a 

special verdict that Mr. Jones committed the assault within sight or 

sound of the victim's minor child. CP 391. On September 22,2008, 

the trial court imposed an exceptional sentence of 120 months, the 

statutory maximum for that offense. CP 372, 376. Mr. Jones appealed· 

his conviction and sentence. On January 25, 2010, this Court reversed 

and remanded for resentencing, finding the trial court erred in failing to 

properly determine the offender score and standard range prior to 

imposing an exceptional sentence. CP 363. This Court noted that in 

calculating the offender score, the trial court apparently included prior 

California convictions without conducting a comparability analysis. 
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CP 363. Mr. Jones had argued the State should be barred from 

presenting any new evidence at resentencing since it had already had 

one opportunity to do so. CP 364. This Court, apparently persuaded 

by the State's assurance that it had all the evidence it needed to prove 

the California prior convictions, ruled that the issue of comparability on 

remand was premature. CP 363-64. 

On remand, the State supplemented the record with voluminous 

material regarding the California convictions. CP 209-308. At this 

resentencing hearing on December 13, 2010, Mr. Jones objected to the 

inclusion of the California convictions in his offender score. CP 309-

25. The trial court failed once again to engage in the comparability 

analysis on the record, and merely included the prior convictions in Mr. 

Jones' offender score without comment. The court imposed the same 

120 month exceptional sentence. CP 174-77, 183-84, 197-98. 

On this second appeal, this Court again reversed Mr. Jones's 

sentence, again finding the State had failed to prove the California 

convictions were comparable to Washington felonies. CP 192-93. This 

Court ruled that it was the State's burden to prove comparability and 

the State had failed to carry that burden. 

The facts in the probation report have not been proved 
beyond a reasonable doubt nor admitted by the defendant 
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in his guilty plea. Our record fails to show whether 
Jones's conduct constituted intentional second degree 
murder or second degree felony murder under 
Washington law as the State contends. It is the State's 
burden to prove comparability of out-ofstate offenses. 
The State failed to carry that burden. 

CP 193 (emphasis added). This Court remanded the matter for 

"resentencing consistent with this opinion." CP 194. 

In both prior appeals, the State provided the trial court material 

from the California prior convictions, but did not provide a certified 

copy of the transcript from the preliminary hearing, believing that the 

California abbreviation ''px" referred to the probation report as opposed 

to the transcript of the preliminary hearing. 1 CP 192-93. The probation 

report failed to include any facts proven or admitted by Mr. Jones. CP 

193. 

At the third sentencing hearing, Mr. Jones objected to the trial 

court considering any additional documentation presented by the State, 

submitting that the State already had the opportunity to prove 

comparability and had failed. CP 143-44. 

On the day of sentencing, the State attempted to supplement the 

record with a non-certified copy of the transcript of the California 

1 See generally http://multimedia.joumalism.berkeley.edu/tutorials/criminal
court-records/preliminary-hearing. 
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preliminary hearing. RP 2-3. The trial court refused to consider this 

non-certified copy, and the court refused to continue the sentencing in 

light ofthe State's failure to obtain the transcript before the two prior 

two sentencing hearings. 

In reading Mendoza as well as Hunley, it is my 
conclusion that the State, in this case, does not get 
another bite of the apple. And I think that's underscored 
when the appellate court here decided in March, the 
remand came back, and today, following yesterday's 
hearing, we still do not have an authenticated record of 
the transcript available. 

So I decline the offer to set this over a few days so that a 
certified transcript of that record can be provided in part 
because I think Mendoza is clear that the State is stuck 
with the record it created at the resentencing hearing the 
first time. When that record was found to be inadequate 
to establish criminal history for the California drive-by 
shootings. 

RP 9-10. 

Mr. Jones's standard range based upon an offender score of"1" 

was six to 12 months. CP 131. The trial court imposed an exceptional 

sentence of60 months based upon the jury's special verdict. CP 131-

32; RP 10-11. 

The State appealed the trial court's failure to continue the 

sentencing hearing or allow the State to provide additional evidence of 

the California prior convictions. CP 368-69. 
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2. Court of Appeals Decision. In rejecting the State's 

arguments, and in an unpublished decision, the Court of Appeals ruled 

that: 

Jones made a specific objection at the time of the 
original sentencing. The State did not come forward 
with proof of the comparability of the California 
convictions. If Ford, McCorkle, Lopez, and 
Cadwallader control the outcome of the present case, the 
State does not have the right to another opportunity to 
correct its failure of proof. 

Decision at 8. 

In rejecting the State's reliance on the 2008 amendments to 

RCW 9.94A.530, the Court concluded: 

This court is not in a position to declare that the "no 
second chance" rule set forth in Ford is no longer in 
effect. Once the Supreme Court has decided an issue of 
state law, that interpretation is binding on all lower 
courts until it is overruled by the Supreme Court. State 
v. Gore, 101 Wn.2d 481, 487-88, 681 P.2d 227 (1984). 
Ford is a foundational case on sentencing procedure in 
Washington. The court was concerned with preserving 
the integrity and dignity of the sentencing process as a 
matter of due process generally. See Ford, 137 Wn.2d at 
484 ("The meaning of appropriate due process at 
sentencing is not ascertainable in strictly utilitarian terms' 
"),quoting American Bar Ass 'n, STANDARDS FOR 
CRIMINAL JUSTICE: SENTENCING std. 18-5.17, at 
206 (3d ed.1994). If the State is to have unlimited